From: Natalie Bussan <nbussan@cjmmlaw.com>

Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 5:03 PM

To: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR; Nelson, William J - DNR

Cc: Ron Barger; 'pvantreeck@co.marquette.wi.us'

Subject: RE: Responsible Party Clarification for Skrzypek Property (former), BRRTS #02-
39-001676

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Thanks, Gwen!
An email is fine.

| will forward your information to our consultant about the correction.

Natalie T. Bussan | Attorney
Cross, Jenks, Mercer & Maffei LLP
221 Third Avenue

P.O. Box 556

Baraboo, WI 53913

Office: (608) 356-3981

Direct: (608) 402-8008

Fax:  (608) 356-1179

Website: www.cjmmlaw.com
Email: nbussan@cjmmlaw.com

SCHEDULE A CALL OR APPOINTMENT WITH NATALIE: CLICK HERE

Cross Jenks
Mercer 8 Maffei..
This e-mail and any attachments included contain information from the law firm of Cross, Jenks, Mercer & Maffei LLP which may
be confidential or protected by legal privilege and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you are not the infended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any

attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me immediately by returning this e-mail to
me and deleting this copy from your system. Thank you

From: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR <gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 12:00 PM

To: Natalie Bussan <nbussan@cjmmlaw.com>; Nelson, William J - DNR
<William.Nelson@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Ron Barger <rbarger@co.marquette.wi.us>; '‘pvantreeck@co.marquette.wi.us'
<pvantreeck@co.marquette.wi.us>

Subject: RE: Responsible Party Clarification for Skrzypek Property (former), BRRTS #02-39-001676
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https://secure-web.cisco.com/1T0Yuc7zhgc2nymL_FKGFs5ZMMYNCPWOvSrSMl-eSkfkKjpguLcrx4TN9AwjJaorOy6g-1Olan-LPl0pS67XoMPSD0YJwOZizSdwJIX5kSxSZMcs9V46Am-ETkgYhLltjC9y5qo0hEnGafMYBdVli0-XxJJ_O8YhFTr0KC3MMLB_T9pDIkEBWNMsYn14R3yvWH6Hp-E-FRZyNqwSoYWWx2cKipzj5NR468bEOtgzXpBJ2gHoUMxzRPo2mbUiCBa9VPM8mrojv1FIrrdJBmeR7e_s2V4Fip0SyUd04VDll8Yq6Z1cIGAAK8YWPNZzoqtddYCRvQ5G2eL-a9I-yfeycKV3gZxN4bMu1wpPXFyn5rD4/https%3A%2F%2Fnataliebussan.as.me%2F
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mailto:nbussan@cjmmlaw.com
mailto:William.Nelson@wisconsin.gov
mailto:rbarger@co.marquette.wi.us
mailto:pvantreeck@co.marquette.wi.us

Natalie,

| reviewed the results with the Peer Committee and DNR will be issuing a No Action Required
determination for this site as well as nullifying the deed restriction in place. Is the County okay with an
email notification of the No Action Required once | have processed it, or would you like a formal letter?
The formal letter will require a $700 General Liability Clarification fee.

Additional, DNR noticed on Table 1 from the Phase Il Report that the data units are incorrect. The units
are listed as mg/kg but should be ug/kg as listed in the lab data sheets; once the units are corrected this
will also change the number of standard exceedances. DNR requests your consultant update Table 1 and
resubmit it.

Reach out with any questions. Thank you,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Gwen Saliares

Phone: (920) 510-4343
gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov

From: Natalie Bussan <nbussan@cjmmlaw.com>

Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 4:11 PM

To: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR <gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov>; Nelson, William J - DNR
<William.Nelson@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Ron Barger <rbarger@co.marquette.wi.us>; ‘pvantreeck@co.marquette.wi.us'
<pvantreeck@co.marquette.wi.us>

Subject: RE: Responsible Party Clarification for Skrzypek Property (former), BRRTS #02-39-001676

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Gwen,

Attached are the results from the Phase Il. If | understand our consultant correctly, the contamination
close to the road is likely from road traffic and not contamination on the property. Assuming we are
interpreting these results correctly, we request that you issue final closure on this site and remove the
deed restriction recorded with regard to the property.
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mailto:gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov
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Any additional questions or concerns, let me know.

Natalie T. Bussan | Attorney
Cross, Jenks, Mercer & Maffei LLP
221 Third Avenue

P.O. Box 556

Baraboo, WI 53913

Office: (608) 356-3981

Direct: (608) 402-8008

Fax: (608) 356-1179

Website: www.cjmmlaw.com
Email: nbussan@cjmmlaw.com

SCHEDULE A CALL OR APPOINTMENT WITH NATALIE: CLICK HERE

Cross Jenks
Mercer & Maffei

This e-mail and any attachments included contain information from the law firm of Cross, Jenks, Mercer & Maffei LLP which may
be confidential or protected by legal privilege and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you are not the infended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me immediately by returning this e-mail to
me and deleting this copy from your system. Thank you

From: Saliares, Gwen N - DNR <gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 12:50 PM

To: Natalie Bussan <nbussan@cjmmlaw.com>; Nelson, William J - DNR
<William.Nelson@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Ron Barger <rbarger@co.marquette.wi.us>

Subject: RE: Responsible Party Clarification for Skrzypek Property (former), BRRTS #02-39-001676

Good afternoon,

Yes, conducting a Phase Il sounds like a good step forward for the site. | request you notify me about
when the work is scheduled to take place once that has been determined. Thank you,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Gwen Saliares

Phone: (920) 510-4343
gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov



http://secure-web.cisco.com/1dvRaZuHRAoQ51_GuklpvqpS0BLjMQhagV0tfZ4VYGTfTBFv3yaAM9ym-Attp4vAH3hPy35rHgO0oVbIw73GQmFyKhHGP2ODxNFGYJ83RN8PLClv18Irg-bzWgIZ8KbJCWR8i2_dV_2SX-kb82inn2QE-1NGG0-Bcm6K2HJ-KeKyNEg_oHB0bDY4KWnLov0t1aijFzA--mpx6Z0rdhCQMRkrvSJNTDk-w1LIxynPMjwckeyTkui292fNnMOAAdnxo/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cjmmlaw.com%2F
mailto:nbussan@cjmmlaw.com
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1ZagDEfVq6ZMRtgYhCJFQg26WajV0Q0dmiuAU5R2ZenXM3ikv-gaBANuOv3KH5Ot19_ydvn2sjG5pbyo7sBS_JzN6N8N4giSfOzqoghd0AVssyowByuFKOUfkX0HKBYkS0xo3Ggiqysl3s-bhmivyJh6DftTqpD2sl_z8gOyRqYpK4FF1PbOyVh5vXsvOqvArUUg7hLUXwvXWyflWvlnXHMGTEQVUym0cav4KvK-FHsX4MIU_tifoyzMMq3CwBFXNBemzL9-r4WC9zrjBSCDV4klh93z5aIhutApHlMTVFsE/https%3A%2F%2Fnataliebussan.as.me%2F
mailto:gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov
mailto:nbussan@cjmmlaw.com
mailto:William.Nelson@wisconsin.gov
mailto:rbarger@co.marquette.wi.us
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1cIeU0iYTTWXAjMSmQtlauippLIeFUyv4C-PcjhxZnxIPnd6y7lc0qJ_Hx1li7-rWxyGqiAepke_d5ShEXjraxnj03ANiE0fczWps5DFRHwFfMSe_Az1xKa-tMBXyRrihoaVEdOz5pCEmDd-l9QImOGbdinSZhs-70eThj4TD6C_kgbhamW2o2QtNJRvEAah93lxiBvV61sUGR9oWFC8sKwPhcma6a41HbhGwx9CZuv3jCVJ2GCH9l8ygQAJD-hWqrrTq33guuftn33mX4A8bJPaFqHqayAy1ehYr-KrD-7Y/https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-us.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FzFNcC82764uOJqoSn0UJL
mailto:gwen.saliares@wisconsin.gov
https://secure-web.cisco.com/12ni_ZT7vlG00mkadq-mV4A9CVTZyTn-AFhD0Dpv8Em_UrRdcdbdyk34uAkZJw5ixbpxZcFJKt6spFUPrV32PdCBuYO4pxJVCZzH2Nvd3zeXWE9eSDB-aFKIt6xkhQdkWvVTuT1m8SUAvrM3n0PL_jsJrewVIFeAiAssn-CUBMibDSpy0ivOGs4_GxzKXt2PZwVvqJAnH56db03swceL00TGyv7SuPux8_UupBBodCKyIRg8JPKIt4no8IsTdAGCxPwh44kFwLxlXr-6s2JctNg0oJV34KfFUSipOSJpgmFY/https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-us.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FRCfdC9r7Q4TRZqGCEq3FX



